
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: SitRep #1 - - Demonstration - onsite - Nauru OPC - 19 February 2014
Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 5:02:00 PM
Attachments:

SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - Nauru OPC - 19 February 2014 As at hrs AEDST, Wednesday
19 February 2014

* At hrs local time, a peaceful protest commenced involving approximately 40 to 50 transferees from
OPC3.

* An Emergency Response Team were placed on stand-by and Nauru Police were also notified.

* At hrs the crowd dispersed and the protest action ceased without incident.

Cleared by Matt Cahill, FAS, Status Resolution Services Division
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From:
Subject: Nauru OPC daily report 19 February 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 5:39:00 PM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED

The mood of the centre is calm. 

Significant Issues:

          At hrs there was a peaceful protest at OPC3  involving approximately 55 transferees.  The group
dispersed around hrs.
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Offshore Detention and Returns Task Group Activity 17 February – 21 February 2014 

Nauru 
Last 48 Hours 
• Messaging to transferees on Nauru has been developed following the riots on Manus to

re-emphasise the Australian Government’s policy, transferee options and their behavioural
obligations.

• The Nauru OPC Emergency Command Operation was stood up at  (Canberra time) due to a
possible altercation. Indications are that the initial protest will be peaceful and the situation is
currently being monitored for any escalation.
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Cleared by: 

 
Director  
Offshore Processing Operations Branch 

 
19 February 2014 
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Offshore Detention and Returns Task Group Activity 18 February – 22 February 2014 

Nauru 

Last 48 Hours 
• Messaging to transferees on Nauru has been developed following the riots on Manus to

re-emphasise the Australian Government’s policy, their options, and behavioural obligations.
• The Nauru OPC Emergency Command Operation was stood up at  (Canberra time) due to a

possible altercation. The protest action involved 55 transferees and was peaceful. The ECO was
stood down at approximately  (Canberra time) after the group dispersed.
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Cleared by: 
 

Director  
Offshore Processing Operations Branch 

 
20 February 2014 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: SitRep#1 -  - Demonstration - Nauru OPC - 26 March 2014
Date: Wednesday, 26 March 2014 8:21:00 PM
Attachments:

SitRep#1 -  - Demonstration - Nauru OPC - 26 March 2014

As at hrs AEDST, Wednesday 26 March 2014

- at approximately hrs local time, a group of around 50-60 transferees in OPC3 compound commenced a
passive protest.
- the group stated they were protesting about not being permitted to smoke in the facility.
- the group claimed they would protest every night for the next seven days to convey their message.
- Wilson's officers engaged the group during their protest.
- the group remained calm throughout and dispersed at approximately hrs local time.
- the mood of the facility is calm.

Cleared by Ross Hawkins, Assistant Secretary, People Planning and Logistics

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: SitRep#2 -  - Demonstration - Nauru OPC - 27 March 2014
Date: Thursday, 27 March 2014 9:26:00 PM
Attachments:

SitRep#2 -  - Demonstration - Nauru OPC - 27 March 2014

As at hrs AEDST on Thursday, 27 March 2014

- at hrs local time, approximately 70 transferees commenced a peaceful protest in OPC3 centre.
- the group was protesting about not being able to smoke in the facility.
- some of the protestors carried placards stating "why can't we smoke".
-  officers engaged with the group during their protest.
- the group dispersed at approximately hrs.
- the mood of the facility is calm.

Cleared by Ross Hawkins, Assistant Secretary, People Planning and Logistics

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 08:22 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: SitRep Core Distribution
Cc: RPC Sitrep Dist
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
-  officers engaged the group during their protest.
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
Subject: Updated: Nauru OPC Daily Report - Thursday 27 March 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 27 March 2014 4:57:00 PM
Attachments:

Significant Issues:

          There was a peaceful protest last night at OPC3 of up to 60 transferees which lasted less than 20 minutes. 
The protest was in support of smoking and the transferees stated their intention to protest again for the next
seven nights.
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Operations Lead Nauru OPC

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Tel:  

Email: 

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

------=<hprmalt>--
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From:
To:
Subject: SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 28 March 2014 as

at hrs AEDST [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 28 March 2014 8:52:00 PM
Attachments:

For-Official-Use-Only

SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 28 March 2014 as at
hrs AEDST

* At approximately  hours local time today, a group of approximately 20 transferees within OPC 3 at
the Nauru Offshore Processing Centre undertook a peaceful protest against the prevention of smoking. This is
consistent with advice from within the group that protests will continue for 7 days.

* At approximately  hours local time, the size of the group grew to an estimated 50 transferees who
commenced chanting 'Why can't we smoke?' The group moved at this point from Foxtrot 1 to the Recreation
Centre.

* At  local time, the group disbanded and returned to their accommodation.

* The mood at the centre remains calm.

Cleared by Ross Hawkins, Assistant Secretary, People, Planning and Logistics, Status Resolution Services
Division

Director, Detention Operations Planning and Capability Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Telephone: 
Mobile: 
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
Date: Friday, 28 March 2014 9:52:00 PM
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

10

s47
E(d)s47F

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E
(d)s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



From:
Subject: Nauru OPC Daily Report - Friday 28 March 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 28 March 2014 4:34:00 PM
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
Subject: SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 29 March 2014

[DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Saturday, 29 March 2014 10:03:00 PM
Attachments:

Sensitive

Sensitive

SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 29 March 2014

Current as at hrs AEDST

* At approximately  hours local time, a group of approximately 50 transferees within OPC 3 at the
Nauru Offshore Processing Centre undertook a peaceful protest against the prevention of smoking. This is
consistent with advice from within the group that protests will continue for 7 days.

* At  hours local time, the size of the group grew to an estimated 70 transferees including children at
which point a number (estimated 6) placards written in Farsi were waved in protest.

* Shortly thereafter, 

* In response to this speech, the group commenced chanting against the current smoking ban.

* By  local time, the group had disbanded and returned to their accommodation.

* The mood at the centre remains calm.

Cleared by Ross Hawkins, Assistant Secretary, People, Planning and Logistics, Status Resolution Services
Division

Sensitive

Sensitive

This document may contain 'personal identifiers' and 'personal information' as defined under the Migration Act
1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.
This document may contain personal identifiers' and personal information' as defined under the Migration Act
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
Date: Saturday, 29 March 2014 9:03:00 PM
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

* In response , the group commenced chanting against the current smoking ban.

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

Subject: Fw: SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 29 March 2014
[DLM=Sensitive]

Date: Sunday, 30 March 2014 6:00:00 AM
Attachments:

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2014 09:03 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: 
Subject: SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 29 March
2014 [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive
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Sensitive

SitRep #1 -  - Demonstration - onsite - OPC 3, Nauru Offshore Processing Centre - 29 March 2014

Current as at hrs AEDST

*         At approximately  hours local time, a group of approximately 50 transferees within OPC 3 at the
Nauru Offshore Processing Centre undertook a peaceful protest against the prevention of smoking. This is
consistent with advice from within the group that protests will continue for 7 days.

*         At  hours local time, the size of the group grew to an estimated 70 transferees including children at
which point a number (estimated 6) placards written in Farsi were waved in protest.

*         Shortly thereafter, 

*         In response , the group commenced chanting against the current smoking ban.

*         By  local time, the group had disbanded and returned to their accommodation.

*         The mood at the centre remains calm.

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
Subject: Nauru OPC Daily Report - Thursday 10 April 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 10 April 2014 4:04:00 PM
Attachments:

Significant Issues:

          Another peaceful pro-smoking protest, which included some chanting, took place last night of about 40
transferees and lasted about 40 minutes.  Intel reports there may be another one held tonight
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From:
Subject: Nauru OPC Daily Report - Friday 11 April 2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 11 April 2014 2:27:00 PM
Attachments:

Significant Issues:

          Another peaceful pro-smoking protest took place last night with approximately 50 transferees and lasted
about 13 minutes
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

Situation  R eport

Date: 29/09/2014 21:00 Situation  Report  Number:  16

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

As at hrs local time, a majority of the protest group has dispersed. The protest activity was peaceful.

Earlier in the protest, a number of asylum seekers who were at  the group appeared to "faint". 
The asylum seekers who have stitched their lips together were actively involved in  the protest 
group.

Detainee Details:

(none)

Actions / Response:

(none)

History:

Sitrep # Situation Summary Report date

01 At approximately hrs local time on Friday 26 September 2014, 15 asylum 
seekers gathered together and commenced a peaceful protest. At approximately 

hrs local time the number of participants has increased to 100. A number of 

26/09/2014 19:31

6 Chan Street Belconnen ACT 2617

PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 • Telephone 02 6264 1111 • Facsimile 02  6225 6970 • Website: www.immi.gov.au

Sensitive
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Sensitive

Situation  R eport

Date: 01/10/2014 06:14 Situation  Report  Number:  20

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

At hrs local time approximately 30  transferees commenced a passive protest at RPC 3 

The protesters have two banners which read:

"We are honourable Asylum Seekers of Australia"

"We are urging you not to take us to Cambodia"

The transferees are also chanting freedom whenever staff approach them

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
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- 4 -

then increased to approximately 150. Service providers are monitoring the 
group.

18 At approximately hrs local time on 30 September 2014, the number of 
transferees participating in the protest decreased to 70. At approximately 

hrs local time, the protest group dispersed. The protest activity was peace-
ful.

30/09/2014 17:50

19 At hrs local time, approximately 75 transferees commenced a passive 
protest at RPC 2. The transferees have a banner which reads: "Suicide is sweeter 
than Asylum Seeker Policy" The mood of the protestors is described as calm

30/09/2014 21:07

For further information contact the Detention Operations Duty Officer on .

Drafted by  (Duty Officer) Approved by Ross Hawkins (SES Duty Officer)

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts
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Sensitive

Situation  R eport

Date: 01/10/2014 14:21 Situation  Report  Number:  23

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

As at hrs local time, the peaceful protest continues. The number of participants has increased to approx-
imately 150.

The transferees have been observed walking around and chanting "we want media".

Service providers continue to monitor the group.

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

20 At hrs local time approximately 30  transferees commenced a 
passive protest at RPC 3 The protesters have two banners which read: "We are 
honourable Asylum Seekers of Australia" "We are urging you not to take us to 
Cambodia" The transferees are also chanting freedom whenever staff approach 
them

01/10/2014 06:14

21 As at hrs local time the number of protestors in RPC 3 has increased to 60-
70 The mood is still calm and protestors are chanting "freedom" whenever stake-
holders approach them.

01/10/2014 08:10

22 As at hrs local time, the number of protestors in RPC2 is approximately 70. 
The mood is still calm and protestors are chanting "freedom" whenever stake-
holders approach them.

01/10/2014 10:14

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

Date: 01/10/2014 15:38 Situation  Report  Number:  24

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

As at hrs local time, peaceful protest activity in RPC2 continues involving approximately 80 asylum 
seekers. 

Service provider staff continue to monitor and engage with the group.

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
banners are displayed. The group remains peaceful.

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

23 As at hrs local time, the peaceful protest continues. The number of parti-
cipants has increased to approximately 150. The transferees have been observed 
walking around and chanting "we want media". Service providers continue to 
monitor the group.

01/10/2014 14:21

For further information contact the Detention Operations Duty Officer on 

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

Date: 01/10/2014 19:59 Situation  Report  Number:  25

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

As at hrs local time, a group of approximately 40-60 protestors commenced a passive protest at RPC 3. 

The protest in RPC 2 is continuing. 

Senior managers from  meet with the RPC 2 protest leaders and they have requested that 
the protest group not move around the centre so as to not to disturb other transferees. 

The protestors in RPC 2 have been advised that senior officers from  and DIBP will meet with 
them in the morning. 

The Nauruan Police are also onsite. The police are not engaging with transferees. Transferees are reported to 
have linked hands and commenced chanting "justice for us" 

The centres are described as calm

Detainee Details:

(none)

6 Chan Street Belconnen ACT 2617

PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 • Telephone 02 6264 1111 • Facsimile 02  6225 6970 • Website: www.immi.gov.au
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16 As at hrs local time, a majority of the protest group has dispersed. The 
protest activity was peaceful. Earlier in the protest, a number of asylum seekers 
who were at the front of the group appeared to "faint". The asylum seekers who 
have stitched their lips together were actively involved in the front of the protest 
group.

29/09/2014 21:00

17 At approximately hrs local time on 30 September 2014, 35 transferees com-
menced a peaceful protest at RPC 3. The number of transferees participating 
then increased to approximately 150. Service providers are monitoring the 
group.

30/09/2014 16:32

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

24 As at hrs local time, peaceful protest activity in RPC2 continues involving 
approximately 80 asylum seekers. Service provider staff continue to monitor and 
engage with the group.

01/10/2014 15:38

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

Date: 01/10/2014 21:06 Situation  Report  Number:  26

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

At approximately hrs local time both the protest in RPC 2 and RPC 3 ended due to rain.

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

02 At approximately hrs local time on Friday 26 September 2014, 15 asylum 
seekers gathered together and commenced a peaceful protest. By approximately 

26/09/2014 19:49

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

25 As at hrs local time, a group of approximately 40-60 protestors commenced 
a passive protest at RPC 3. The protest in RPC 2 is continuing. Senior managers 
from Transfield/Wilsons meet with the RPC 2 protest leaders and they have re-
quested that the protest group not move around the centre so as to not to disturb 
other transferees. The protestors in RPC 2 have been advised that senior officers 
from Transfield and DIBP will meet with them in the morning. The Nauruan Po-
lice are also onsite. The police are not engaging with transferees. Transferees are 
reported to have linked hands and commenced chanting "justice for us" The 
centres are described as calm

01/10/2014 19:59

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
Subject: FW: SitRep#21 - - POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration - Onsite - Nauru [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 7:47:00 AM

FYI

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Director - Detention Health Contracts

-----Original Message-----
From: DIBP Detention Operations 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 08:18 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: 
Subject: SitRep#21 -  - POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration - Onsite - Nauru

The following SitRep# 21 has been issued:
POMS:14-1584  - Demonstration - Onsite
Facility: Nauru
Category: 
Summary:
As at hrs local time the number of protestors in RPC 3 has increased to 60-70

The mood is still calm and protestors are chanting "freedom" whenever stakeholders approach them.

Incident occurred at (local time): 26/09/2014 

Report accurate at: 01/10/2014 

For further information, contact the Detention Operations Duty Officer on 

Please find additional report details in the SitRep attached.

Feedback is always welcome to the POMS Help Desk 
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Sensitive

Situation  R eport

Date: 02/10/2014 05:49 Situation  Report  Number:  27

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

At approximately hrs local time 69 transferees commenced a peaceful protest at RPC2

The protestors are primarily .

The protestors are demanding to speak DIBP and have stated that if they do not get a meeting they cannot 
guarantee what will happen.

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

26 At approximately hrs local time both the protest in RPC 2 and RPC 3 ended 
due to rain.

01/10/2014 21:06

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

Date: 02/10/2014 10:47 Situation  Report  Number:  28

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

As at hrs local time, the peaceful protest in RPC2 continues and involving approximately 60 asylum 
seekers. A meeting is underway between a representative group of asylum seekers, DIBP and other stake-
holders in order to discuss the concerns of the group.

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

27 At approximately hrs local time 69 transferees commenced a peaceful 
protest at RPC2 The protestors are primarily . The protest-
ors are demanding to speak DIBP and have stated that if they do not get a meet-
ing they cannot guarantee what will happen.

02/10/2014 05:49
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For further information contact the Detention Operations Duty Officer on .

Drafted by  (Duty Officer) Approved by Craig Sommerville (SES Duty Officer)

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

Date: 02/10/2014 16:48 Situation  Report  Number:  29

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

The peaceful protest activity in OPC2 concluded by hrs local time, following a meeting between protest 
leaders from each cultural group and stakeholder representatives. 

Unconfirmed reports have been received suggesting that protesting may recommence at hrs local time.

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

28 As at hrs local time, the peaceful protest in RPC2 continues and involving 
approximately 60 asylum seekers. A meeting is underway between a representat-
ive group of asylum seekers, DIBP and other stakeholders in order to discuss the 
concerns of the group.

02/10/2014 10:47

Sensitive

29

s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



- 5 -

For further information contact the Detention Operations Duty Officer on .

Drafted by  (Duty Officer) Approved by Chris de Ruyter (SES Duty Officer)

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

Date: 02/10/2014 19:30 Situation  Report  Number:  30

Facility:  Nauru

Event:  POMS:14-1584 - Demonstration  - Onsite

Category: 

Incident  Occurred  On (local  time): 26/09/2014 

Has ComCare  been notified? No

Situation Summary:

At approximately hrs local time, a protest commenced in RPC3.

The protest includes around 25 transferees and is reportedly calm and passive.

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
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